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From: Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 11:15 PM
To:

Subject: Ra3 Audit/Appeal Great Stuff

TO ALL:

| thought the IRS fiasco was winding down. Not so. An auditor in Chicago told a RaPower3 Member that our
Manufacturing Plant doesn't exist. Our counter will be a letter from the Millard County Commissioners on their
letterhead that will say all kinds of nice things about us and our Manufacturing Plant. | hope to have it on our rapower3
.com website next week. | will also have a copy to you by e-mail.

Two of their hooligans tried to intimidate one of our CPA's this week also. This included some nasty threats. The plan
to thwart that move is already in motion.

BONUSES: Good news. Some of you have not paid off your lenses because the IRS has delayed your refunds. There has
been some concern whether or not your bonuses would be withheld because of hon-payment. Absosutely Not. Don't
worry about that. We can't penalize you because of what the IRS is trying to do. You will get your bonuses.

RENTAL PAYMENTS: Fabulous News. You purchased your lenses from RaPower3. Then you rented them from LTB, LLC.
Then LTB, LLC found a place to use them. IAS wanted to use them for their R & D program. IAS has used them since
2010.

Therefore, your rental payments began to acrue back then. Let's say you purchased 10 lenses in 2010 or earlier. I'm
99.5% sure you will start receiving rental payments this year. So at $150 per lens per year, you'd get $750 for 2010,
$750 also for 2011,2012,2013 and possibly 2014. That would add up to $3,750 this year.

Some of you have many more lenses than that. So that is fabulous news. I'm not sure if payments will also be made on
your levels 2-6, but | would suspect that would also be paid.

How's that for Profit Motive?
Regards, Greg

Greg Shepard

RaPower3

Chief Director of Operations
4035 South 4000 West
Deseret, UT 84624
801-699-2284
www.rapower3.com
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